

h

Henry Becker
Graphic Design
Portland, Oregon

360.589.6478
henry.becker@me.com
henrybeckerdesign.com

Bio

Henry is a Portland-based designer and recent graduate from Oregon State University. He finds comfort in a holistic understanding of how something functions and is fascinated by the application of new technology in the field of design.

Henry has experience as a freelance designer following his time as a design intern at Oregon State University. He also takes part in countless personal projects to keep his designs fresh.

Experience

Supermorebetter
Designer
June 2016 -
September 2017

Collaboration driven creative contract work including web design, retail directives, packaging, print design and environmental experiences.
Clients Include: Nike, Beats by Dre, Samsung

Columbia Sportswear
Design II
February 2017 -
July 2017

Content creation for the global brand design team ranging from traditional design such as print, web, and social along with 3D fixture and retail space design.

University Relations
and Marketing
Design Intern
May 2014 - June 2016

Development of marketing materials for both on-campus and off-campus distribution including recruiting materials, event posters, theme brochures, and student group branding.

University Events
Design Intern
February 2015 -
June 2016

Creation of marketing materials for the majority of events held on campus. Deliverables included posters, fliers, web banners, HTML emails, and day of signage.

Oregon State
University Athletics
Design Intern
Nov. 2014 - June 2015

Concept and design of recruitment and fundraising materials for the Oregon State University men's golf team.

Education

College of Business, Oregon State University
Bachelor of Fine Arts, Graphic Design
Minor, Photography
Corvallis, Oregon

Proficiencies

Photoshop
Illustrator
InDesign
Cinema 4D
SketchUp
Otoy Octane
Unreal Engine (Virtual Reality)
Lightroom
Keynote